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This document serves as Addendum No.1 for the Invitation for Bid (IFB) for Sidewalk 

Replacement, FY20.  This Addendum forms part of the IFB and modifies the original 

document.    Acknowledge the receipt of all addenda numbers issued on the BID 

SUBMISSION FORM.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.  

 

The following changes and/or additions are to be made to the original Invitation for 

Bid dated July 3, 2019: 

 

REPLACEMENT BID SUBMISSION FORMS TO BE USED: 

Disregard the bid submission forms supplied with the original bid document.  In its place 

insert the revised bid submission forms supplied with Addendum No.1 which includes an 

additional item for bidding.  Bidders must use the revised bid submission form. A 

reference form is also supplied with Addendum No. 1.  
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BID SUBMISSION FORM 

SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT, FY20 

TOWN OF LONGMEADOW, MASSACHUSETTS 

 

The undersigned, as Bidder, declares that the only person or parties, as principals,  interested in 
this Proposal, are named below; that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed 
work, has taken into consideration all of the difficulties likely to be met within the doing of the 
work, that he/she also has carefully examined the annexed form of the contract and the plans 
therein referred to; and he/she proposes that he/she will Contract with the Town of Longmeadow, 
Massachusetts, in the form of the Contract annexed, to provide all the labor, machinery, tools, 
apparatus, and other means of construction and to do all of the work and furnish all the materials 
specified in the Contract in the manner and time therein prescribed and in accordance with the 
requirements of the Engineer as herein set forth, and that he/she will take in full payment 
therefore the following sums to wit: (The item numbers listed on the attached Bid Proposal 
Worksheet refer to items from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, MassHighway, Standard 
Specifications for Highways and Bridges) 

Time for Completion: 

If this Proposal shall be accepted by the Town of Longmeadow, Massachusetts, the undersigned 
bidder agrees to meet the requirements regarding the beginning of the work and he/she further 
agrees that all work must be completed on October 25, 2019  

The undersigned certifies under the penalties of perjury that this bid is in all respects bona fide, 
fair and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this clause, the word 
“person” shall mean any natural person, joint venture, partnership, corporation or other business 
or legal entity. 

 

 

DATED THIS _____ DAY OF _______________ IN THE YEAR _____. 

 

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: ____________________________________________________ 

 

NAME OF BIDDER (print): ____________________________________________________ 

 

BUSINESS ADDRESS:      ____________________________________________________ 

 

PHONE: ____________________________________________________ 

 

FAX: _______________________________________________________ 

 

EMAIL: _____________________________________________________ 

 

FEDERAL ID/OR SOCIAL SECURITY: ___________________________________ 

3



  

In compliance with Article 5, Paragraph C of the General Conditions of the Specifications, the 
bidder, if this bid is submitted by firm, partnership, or corporation, shall list required information 
below: 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Name: ________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address of Home Office: ________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
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BID SUBMISSION FORM 

IFB: SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT, FY20 

TOWN OF LONGMEADOW 
 

NAME OF BIDDER: ____________________________________ 

BASE BID 

 

ITEM 

NO. 

EST. 

QUANT. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

                                  

UNIT PRICE 
(WRITTEN IN FIGURES  

& WORDS) 

 

TOTAL AMOUNT 
(‘EST. QUNTY’ X ‘UNIT PRICE’=  

TOTAL AMOUNT) 

120.1 
 

195 
C.Y. 
 

Unclassified Excavation 
 

 $________ PER C.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER C.Y. 
 

   
 
 
 
$___________________________ 
 
 

151 
 

272 
C.Y. 
 

Gravel Borrow 
 

$________ PER C.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER C.Y. 
 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

346.05 
 

 
660 
FT. 
 

Irrigation Repair 
(Including Heads) 
 

  
 $________ PER FT. 
 
 

WORS PER FT. 
 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

470 
 

24 
FT. 
 

Hot Mix Asphalt Berm – Type 2 
 
 

$________ PER FT. 
 
 

WORS PER FT. 
 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

482.3 
 

2112 
FT. 
 

Saw Cutting Asphalt Pavement 
 

 
$________ PER FT. 
 
 

WORDS PER FT. 
 

 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

701 
 

2700 
S.Y. 
 

Cement Concrete Sidewalk 
 

$________ PER S.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER S.Y. 
 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 
 

 

 

5



  

 
701.16 
 

 
564 
S.Y. 
 

 
Cement Concrete Sidewalk at 
Driveways 
 

 
$________ PER S.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER S.Y. 
 

 

 

701.2 
 

142 
S.Y. 
 

Cement Concrete Wheelchair 
Ramp 
 

  $________ PER S.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER S.Y. 
 

 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

703 
 
 

139 
Ton 
 

Hot Mix Asphalt Driveway 
 

 
$________ PER TON 
 
 

WORDS PER TON 
 

 

 

$___________________________ 

748 
 

1 
L.S. 
 

Mobilization 
 

 
$________ PER L.S. 
 
 

WORDS PER L.S. 
 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

 
 
751 
 

283 
C.Y. 
 

 
 
Loam Borrow 

 

 
$________ PER C.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER C.Y. 
 
 

 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

 
 
 
 
765 
 
 

 
 
 
5030 
S.Y. 
 

 
 
 
Seeding 
 

 

 
 
 
$________ PER S.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER S.Y. 
 

 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

901.73 
 

260 
GAL. 
 

 
Concrete Curing / Sealing  
 

 
 
 
$________ PER GALLON 
 
 

WORDS PER GALLON 
 

 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

999A 
 

51 
S.Y. 
 

Reset 
Cobblestone/Brick/Concrete 
Paver 
 

$________ PER S.Y. 
 
 

WORDS PER S.Y. 
 

 

 

$___________________________ 
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999B 
 

2 
EACH 
 

Remove Tree Stump 
 

$________ PER EACH 
 
 

WORDS PER EACH 
 

 

 

 

$___________________________ 

 

 

 

BASE BID TOTAL:  ($)     ____________________________________ 

 

 

 
 

TOTAL BID PRICE: ($) 

 

____________________________________ 

 

                                                                                                                  1 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTOF THE FOLLOWING ISSUED ADDENDA: _____, _____, _____, ____ 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

 

The undersigned certifies, under penalties of perjury, that this bid or proposal has been made and 
submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  As used in this 
certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, 
union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Name of Person Signing Bid or Proposal 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Name of Business 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8



BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS AND REFERENCES FORM 

 

All questions must be answered, and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. Please type or print 

legibly. If necessary, add additional sheet for starred items. This information will be utilized by the Town 

for purposes of determining bidder responsiveness and responsibility with regard to the requirements and 

specifications of the Contract. 

 

1.FIRM NAME: _________________________________________________________ 

 

2.WHEN ORGANIZED: ____________________________________ 

 

3. INCORPORATED?  

______ YES 

______ NO DATE AND STATE OF INCORPORATION:_______________ 

 

4. IS YOUR BUSINESS REGISTERED WITH SOMWBA FOR THE FOLLOWING WOMEN 

AND/OR MINORITY CATEGORIES:  

MBE? _____YES _____NO  

 

WBE? _____YES _____NO or  

 

MWBE? _____YES _____NO  

 

5.LIST ALL CONTRACTS CURRENTLY ON HAND, SHOWING CONTRACT AMOUNT AND 

ANTICIPATED DATE OF COMPLETION: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6.HAVE YOU EVER FAILED TO COMPLETE A CONTRACT AWARDED TO YOU? 

______ YES  

______ NO  

IF YES, WHERE AND WHY? 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.HAVE YOU EVER DEFAULTED ON A CONTRACT? ______ YES ______ NO 

IF YES, PROVIDE DETAILS. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
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8.  

LIST YOUR VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE FOR THIS CONTRACT:  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

9. 

IN THE SPACES FOLLOWING, PROVIDE INFORMATION REGARDING CONTRACTS 

COMPLETED BY YOUR FIRM LISTING ONLY PROJECTS OF SIMILAR NATURE TO THE 

PROJECT BEING BID. A MINIMUM OF TWO (S) CONTRACTS SHALL BE LISTED. PUBLICLY 

BID CONTRACTS ARE PREFERRED.  

 

PROJECT NAME: _____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE: ________________________________________________________________________ 

DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________ DATE COMPLETED: ________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: ___________________________ TELEPHONE #: (____)_________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?: ________________________________________ 

(i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT NAME: _____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE: ________________________________________________________________________ 

DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________ DATE COMPLETED: ________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: ___________________________TELEPHONE #: (____)________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?: ________________________________________ 

(i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT NAME: ____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE: ________________________________________________________________________ 

DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________ DATE COMPLETED: _________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON:___________________________ TELEPHONE #: (____)_________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?:________________________________________ 

(i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 
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_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECTNAME: _____________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE: ________________________________________________________________________ 

DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ ___________________________ DATE COMPLETED: ________________  

PUBLICLY BID? ______YES______ NO 

TYPE OF WORK?: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: ___________________________ TELEPHONE #:(____)_________________ 

CONTACT PERSON'S RELATION TO PROJECT?: ________________________________________ 

 (i.e., contract manager, purchasing agent, etc.) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

10. 

The undersigned certifies that the information contained herein is complete and accurate and here 

by authorizes and requests any person, firm, or corporation to furnish any information requested by the 

Town in verification of the recitals comprising this statement of Bidder's qualifications and experience. 

DATE: ____________ 

BIDDER: ________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: ____________________________________________ 

PRINTED NAME: _______________________________________ TITLE: ______________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

( End Bid Submission Form ) 
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(End - Bid Submission Form) 
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